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Daax Mr. Gaxtth:

1 have recsived your letter of Septenber ll, together with
copies of letters {ron Aessador lodge and idr. Mason Cears,
all referring to the recent discunsions in the United Haticns
of ‘ruclesr tests in the Trust Territories of the Pecific
Islands.

; The Camisslon is deaply conscious of thw juportance of

fulfilling the comaitaente mede in respect to the conduct

of future tests in the Pacific and to the reaponsidility

of the inited States Covermaent in expeditiocusly discharging
its responaibility to the irhabitants of the Morshall Islands.
I vish to pgsuwre you thet the Caommission in contimiing setive-
1y to discharge its own share of these responsibllities. In
crder to Teply in detall t0 your lettsr, I hove cshed the
appopriate divisions within the Comgission o review, s a
mtter of urgency, the asctivities undorteben or comtemplatod
Yy the Comaission on these matters, and I will Le in taxch
with you furtber in the very mear fubturc.

Bincerely yours,

CC: Cheirman .- =
General Menamper .. -
Secretariat .

General Counsel
Blology & Medicine
Milltary Applicafion
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